Brenda Gerold

From: Brenda Gerold

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Lindsay Ruby

Cc: Richard Hicks

Subject: RE: Warranty information needed - MD066 - WO 12321 - CSS 25272
Lindsay,

Thank you for your information. | can use this to upload to WO 12321 as a reference if we ever did encounter some
issues.

Very Respectfully,

Brenda Gerold

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-
5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Brenda Gerold <brenda.gerold@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: Re: Warranty information needed - MD066 - WO 12321 - CSS 25272

Brenda

Message from the vendor:

The board is going to be covered by the warranty of the unit. | don’t believe individual parts have a warranty other than
if it is DOA for whatever reason obviously we would help you guys replace the board at no cost.

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 3:56 PM Brenda Gerold <brenda.gerold@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Lindsay,

Please submit warranty documents for the part below for W012321:

1



Main AHU

Expansion 1 $181.46
Board/ 212610

Pn: 212610

Thanks.

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

5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.



Lindsay Ruby

S&S Mechanical

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
Phone: 301-574-1555

Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com

lindsav(@sandsmidatlantic.com




